
 
 
                         SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE 
                      RESOURCES AGENCY 

                                                                                                                 111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                               PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                      TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  20 June 2008 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/0044/0001 
 
 
Dr Johan Binneman 
Department of Archaeology 
Albany Museum 
Somerset Street 
Grahamstown 
6139 
 
FAX: 046 62222398 
 
Dear Dr Binneman 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/08/06/017/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit for the rescue of a Khoisan burial accidentally discovered during 
trenching excavations for the foundations of a new home, on erf 1990, Cockle Street, St Francis Bay, 
Eastern Cape. The SAHRA APM Unit has noted that the burial will be housed at the Albany Museum 
as agreed on site (14/06/08) with you, the representative of the Gamtkwa Council, Mr. Kobus 
Reichert, the landowner, Mr. J, Beachhead. 
 
The SAHRA APM unit wishes you success with your project. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
 


